

SENATE BILL NO. 473

INTRODUCED BY LYNCH, WALKER, MAZUREK,
MEYER, QUILICI, PAVLOVICH, MARKS

IN THE SENATE

APRIL 12, 1989	ON MOTION, RULES SUSPENDED TO ALLOW INTRODUCTION OF SB 473.
APRIL 13, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION. FIRST READING.
APRIL 17, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS AS AMENDED. REPORT ADOPTED.
APRIL 18, 1989	PRINTING REPORT. SECOND READING, DO PASS. ENGROSSING REPORT. ON MOTION, RULES SUSPENDED TO PLACE BILL ON THIRD READING THIS DAY. THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 45; NOES, 4. TRANSMITTED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

APRIL 18, 1989	ON MOTION, RULES SUSPENDED TO ALLOW LATE TRANSMITTAL INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION.
APRIL 19, 1989	FIRST READING. COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
APRIL 20, 1989	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.

ON MOTION, RULES SUSPENDED AND BILL
PLACED ON SECOND READING THIS DAY.

THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN.
AYES, 90; NOES, 4.

RETURNED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

APRIL 21, 1989

RECEIVED FROM HOUSE.

SENT TO ENROLLING.

REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

INTRODUCED BY

SENATE BILL NO. 473
A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL TO ISSUE CONFIDENTIAL LICENSE PLATES AND
CERTIFICATES OF REGISTRATION FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN LAW
ENFORCEMENT; AMENDING SECTION 44-4-201, MCA; AND PROVIDING
AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 44-4-201, MCA, is amended to read:

"44-4-201. Authorization to issue confidential plates
and registrations. (1) The attorney general ~~is authorized to~~
may issue confidential license plates and certificates of
registration to bona fide law enforcement agencies, except
the highway patrol, within the state of Montana.

(2) The attorney general may issue confidential
license plates and certificates of registration for purposes
other than law enforcement.

(3) Confidential license plates and certificates of
registration ~~which shall be~~ are exempt from all
requirements for public disclosure.

(4) The issuance of ~~such~~ confidential registrations
~~shall be~~ is subject to the provisions of this part."

NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. [This act] is

1 effective on passage and approval.

-End-

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE
ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION

SENATE BILL NO. 473

INTRODUCED BY LYNCH, WALKER, MAZUREK,

MEYER, QUILICI, PAVLOVICH, MARKS

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO ISSUE CONFIDENTIAL LICENSE PLATES AND CERTIFICATES OF REGISTRATION FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN LAW ENFORCEMENT; AMENDING SECTION SECTIONS 44-4-201 AND 44-4-205, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 44-4-201, MCA, is amended to read:

"44-4-201. Authorization to issue confidential plates and registrations. (1) The attorney general ~~is authorized to~~ may issue confidential license plates and certificates of registration to bona fide law enforcement agencies, except the highway patrol, within the state of Montana.

(2) The attorney general may issue confidential license plates and certificates of registration for purposes other than law enforcement.

(3) Confidential license plates and certificates of registration, ~~which shall be~~ are exempt from all requirements for public disclosure.

(4) The issuance of such confidential registrations ~~shall be~~ is subject to the provisions of this part."

SECTION 2. SECTION 44-4-205, MCA, IS AMENDED TO READ:

"44-4-205. Use of confidential plates and registrations. (1) Such license plates and registrations may be displayed and used only during and in the furtherance of official law enforcement investigations or for purposes as authorized in 44-4-201(2).

(2) Such confidential plates and certificates of registration may be used outside the state by federal agencies and state agencies upon application to the attorney general."

NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date. [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

-End-

SENATE BILL NO. 473

INTRODUCED BY LYNCH, WALKER, MAZUREK,
MEYER, QUILICI, PAVLOVICH, MARKS

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL TO ISSUE CONFIDENTIAL LICENSE PLATES AND
CERTIFICATES OF REGISTRATION FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN LAW
ENFORCEMENT; AMENDING ~~SECTION~~ SECTIONS 44-4-201 AND
44-4-205, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 44-4-201, MCA, is amended to read:

"44-4-201. Authorization to issue confidential plates
and registrations. (1) The attorney general ~~is authorized to~~
may issue confidential license plates and certificates of
registration to bona fide law enforcement agencies, except
the highway patrol, within the state of Montana.

(2) The attorney general may issue confidential
license plates and certificates of registration for purposes
other than law enforcement.

(3) Confidential license plates and certificates of
registration~~7---which---shall---be~~ are exempt from all
requirements for public disclosure.

(4) The issuance of ~~such~~ confidential registrations
~~shall-be~~ is subject to the provisions of this part."

SECTION 2. SECTION 44-4-205, MCA, IS AMENDED TO READ:

"44-4-205. Use of confidential plates and
registrations. (1) Such license plates and registrations may
be displayed and used only during and in the furtherance of
official law enforcement investigations or for purposes as
authorized in 44-4-201(2).

(2) Such confidential plates and certificates of
registration may be used outside the state by federal
agencies and state agencies upon application to the attorney
general."

NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date. [This act] is
effective on passage and approval.

-End-

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

April 19, 1989

Page 1 of 1

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Highways and Transportation
report that SENATE BILL 473 (third reading copy -- blue) be
concurrent in .

Qu. l. c.

Signed: _____

Barry Stang
Barry Stang, Chairman

HOUSE

SB 473

SENATE BILL NO. 473

INTRODUCED BY LYNCH, WALKER, MAZUREK,
MEYER, QUILICI, PAVLOVICH, MARKS

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL TO ISSUE CONFIDENTIAL LICENSE PLATES AND
CERTIFICATES OF REGISTRATION FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN LAW
ENFORCEMENT; AMENDING SECTION SECTIONS 44-4-201 AND
44-4-205, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 44-4-201, MCA, is amended to read:

"44-4-201. Authorization to issue confidential plates
and registrations. (1) The attorney general ~~is authorized to~~
may issue confidential license plates and certificates of
registration to bona fide law enforcement agencies, except
the highway patrol, within the state of Montana.

(2) The attorney general may issue confidential
license plates and certificates of registration for purposes
other than law enforcement.

(3) Confidential license plates and certificates of
registration; ~~---which---shall---be~~ are exempt from all
requirements for public disclosure.

(4) The issuance of such confidential registrations
~~shall-be~~ is subject to the provisions of this part."

SECTION 2. SECTION 44-4-205, MCA, IS AMENDED TO READ:

"44-4-205. Use of confidential plates and
registrations. (1) Such license plates and registrations may
be displayed and used only during and in the furtherance of
official law enforcement investigations or for purposes as
authorized in 44-4-201(2).

(2) Such confidential plates and certificates of
registration may be used outside the state by federal
agencies and state agencies upon application to the attorney
general."

NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date. [This act] is
effective on passage and approval.

-End-